
 

 

 

 
Honeywell International Inc 

Honeywell Safetg and Productivity Solutions 

9680 Old Bailes Rd. Fort Mill, SC 29707 United States 
 

 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 

  

 

FCC ID: HD5-HONST60Q 

  

TO: Federal Communication Commission  

 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: HD5-HONST60Q, 

DTS/NII originally granted on 07/29/2019. 

 

Now this module will be installed in the host mobile device (FCC ID: HD5-PX900A).  

There is no hardware and software change for the module, the co-location radiated 

spurious emission and MPE were assessed again. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

--------------------------------------------------- 

Signature:  Michael Robinson  

 

Title:   Product Compliance 

 

Company:  Honeywell International Inc  

Honeywell Safety and Productivity Solutions 

Date:  2019-08-12 


